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From: @abbott.com>
Sent: 01 February 2023 21:13
To: Bellahn, Inga; 
Cc:  WWPQA; ADC Complaints QA; 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Inga, 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
May I also please request a call with yourself to update you on the Android issue, which we have been discussing a 
draft FSN on? I am happy to work around your schedule if you can send me a convenient timeslot per your calendar. 
 
Thanks again. 

 
 

  

EMEAP 
 

Abbott Diabetes Care Ltd 
Range Road 
Witney 
Oxfordshire 
OX29 0YL 
 

O: . 

abbott.com 
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This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any 
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender 
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer. 
 

 
 

From: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 February 2023 19:01 
To: @abbott.com>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
 

 

Thank you,  
 
Kind regards 
Inga 
 
 
Inga Bellahn, PhD 
Head of Metabolic Disorders and Renal Systems 
Benefit/Risk Evaluation II, Safety and Surveillance Group 
Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency  
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London, E14 4PU  
 inga.bellahn@mhra.gov.uk 
 

Follow us on social media: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/medicines-and-
healthcare-products-regulatory-agency#what-we-do] 

Read our guidance on coronavirus (COVID-19) 

 
From: @abbott.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2023 18:55 
To: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
 
Dear Inga, 
 

 
Thanks again. 

 
 

  

EMEAP 
 

Abbott Diabetes Care Ltd 
Range Road 
Witney 
Oxfordshire 
OX29 0YL 
 

O: . 

@abbott.com 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only click links or open attachments if you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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
Sent: 01 February 2023 18:42 
To: @abbott.com>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
 

 

Dear , 
 

 
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
Sent: 01 February 2023 14:00 
To: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
 
Thanks Inga. 

 

  

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
Sent: 01 February 2023 13:52 
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
Sent: 01 February 2023 13:50 
To: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
 
Hi Inga, 
 

 

 
Thanks, 

 

  

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
Sent: 01 February 2023 13:43 
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
Sent: 01 February 2023 13:38 
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
Sent: 01 February 2023 13:10 
To: @abbott.com>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
Importance: High 
 

 

Dear , dear  
 

 
 

 
 
 
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
Sent: 01 February 2023 04:28 
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
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 Abbott Diabetes Care 
1360 South Loop Road 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 

@abbott.com 
Building 2901-01 
 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 6:43 AM 
To: @abbott.com>; @abbott.com> 
Cc: @mhra.gov.uk>; @mhra.gov.uk> 
Subject: Librelink connectivity - FSN/ 
 

 

Dear  dear  
Could you please ensure that and will be copied in when you submit the two updated FSNs 
to us. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Kind regards 
Inga 
 
 
 
From: Bellahn, Inga  
Sent: 31 January 2023 12:56 
To: @abbott.com> 
Cc: @abbott.com> 
Subject: FW: Librelink connectivity - FSN 
 
Dear  dear  
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only click links or open attachments if you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Please see 

MHRA comments below: 
 

 There are 2 FSNs going out at the same time, it needs to be really clear at first glance what the 
message is so the user does not see one and think they have already seen it.

 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
  
 

 
 
Would you be able to submit an updated draft by COB today? 
 
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
Sent: 31 January 2023 04:52 
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To: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: @abbott.com> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN 
 
Dear Inga, 
 
Please find attached ADC’s additional set of responses to the inquiries raised by MHRA as well as the draft copy of 
the Field Safety Notice for MHRA review and feedback, as requested. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

  

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
 

 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 5:56 PM 
To: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk>; @abbott.com> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN 
 
Dear Inga, 
 
Please find attached ADC’s initial set of responses to the inquiries raised by MHRA, as well as a draft copy of the field 
safety notice we discussed during our meeting yesterday.  
 
Thank you for making yourself available for a meeting on Monday. We would like to confirm 3pm and look forward 
to speaking with you then.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 1:15 PM 
To: @abbott.com> 
Cc: @abbott.com> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN 
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Dear , 
Thank you for the update, that is helpful to know. 
 
I would be available from 3pm on Monday, would that be suitable for you? 
 
Kind regards 
Inga 
 
 
From: @abbott.com>  
Sent: 27 January 2023 17:03 
To: Bellahn, Inga <Inga.Bellahn@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: @abbott.com> 
Subject: RE: Librelink connectivity - FSN 
 
Dear Inga, 
 
Thank you also for making yourself available at short notice to discuss the items with us this week. 
 
The draft FSN and responses (per the MHRA follow-up letter) to other items due today are in review with our 
technical subject matter experts in our head-quarters in the US. This is to ensure that all information provided is 
precise and aligned to the feedback the MHRA have kindly provided. Our team will be sending this information 
across to you at the latest COB US time. 
 
If at all acceptable to you, would you have any availability Monday 30th January for a call where we could provide 
any clarifications that you have on the material that will be sent to you today and also brief you on additional items 
that have been identified? 
 
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
Sent: 27 January 2023 16:32 
To: @abbott.com> 
Subject: Librelink connectivity - FSN 
 

 

Dear , 
 
Many thanks again for meeting yesterday and for your flexibility around timing.  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only click links or open attachments if you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only click links or open attachments if you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Would you be able to confirm if Abbott will submit a draft FSN by COB today as indicated? 
 
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

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this email is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply 
function and then permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely 
monitored for compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For 
more information on the Department of Health's email policy, click DHTermsAndConditions  

** IMPORTANT NOTICE **  
Abbott Diabetes Care Ltd, Registered Number 2548046 England & Wales - Registered Office Range Road, Witney, Oxfordshire OX29 0YL. VAT Reg GB 537 1507 52. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender and remove the email from your system. This communication and any attachments contain information that 
is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or 
the information in it or in any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily 
those of Abbott Diabetes Care Ltd. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, amended, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. We do not accept liability for any such matters or their consequences. Anyone who communicates with us by 
email accepts the risks in doing so.  

 
 
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
more information on the Department of Health's email policy, click <a 
href="https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A
%2Feur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2F
eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com*2F*3Furl*3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Feur01.
safelinks.protection.outlook.com*2F*3Furl*3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2Fwww.gov.uk
*2Fhelp*2Fterms-
conditions__*3B!!BBM_p3AAtQ!MtpfUdwpg4T4xoFQ674WmxVsYqX8muvlla7pYeDkr1cnJalSRld6VdocEnpQOvyAXm
cQq5bKH70RY6peadVePLeSCejOSA*24*26data*3D05*7C01*7CInga.Bellahn*40mhra.gov.uk*7C1af0518124b344983
b2008db04598b16*7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26*7C0*7C0*7C638108554879223508*7CUnknown*7CT
WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C*26
sdata*3DdYq9Zo1fVynjxz8DGSeEwcvaKnov5VrIRroc6VpUwdw*3D*26reserved*3D0__*3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJS
UlJSUlJSUl!!BBM_p3AAtQ!P3Gaes5UAA_hZ4QBJXOie0kCip_HwSqD-Q9YkKIE8QsRl-p7sbXByy1ZhUcf8--
itc13nWmr1Gizo8g1yz2YN9IcMK2_ug*24*26data*3D05*7C01*7CInga.Bellahn*40mhra.gov.uk*7Ccc0ab81b848a43
a6d25608db045b4040*7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26*7C0*7C0*7C638108562214295824*7CUnknown*
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C
*26sdata*3Dmy*2BSs*2Bauc*2BqGVe797*2B7RBi5C8NNjPOUkEO40avLjvBQ 
 
 
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




